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Administrative Proceedings Instituted by the Secretary UnderVariousStatutes (7 C.F.R. § 1.130

alleging that Respondent willfullyviolated the Act.

.seq.) by a complaint filed by the DeputyAdministrator, Packers and Stockyards Program, Grain

Inspection, Packers and Stockyards Administration, United States Department ofAgriculture,
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P. & S. DocketNo. D-07-018'8 '-'

Decision WithoutHearing byReasonof
Default

)
)
)
)
)

BEFORETHE SECRETARY OFAGRICULTURE

Respondent

DannyL. Johnson,

.This proceeding was instituted under the Packers and Stockyards Act (7 U.S.c. § 181 et

In re:

. Copiesofthe complaint and the Rules of Practice GoverningFormal Adjudicatory

et seq.) (hereinafter, "Rules ofPractice") were sent to Respondent by certifiedmail,but were

returned by the Post Officeas "unclaimed", Service was then made by regularmail, pursuant to

section 1.147(c) ofthe Rules ofPractice(7 C.F.R. § 1.147(c)), on November9,2007.

Respondent has failed to file an answerwithin 20 daysfrom the date ofserviceof the

complaint, as prescribed in section 1.136(a) ofthe Rules of Practice (7 C.F.R. § 1.136(a».

Therefore, Respondent is in defaultand the allegations ofthe complaint are deemed to be

admitted(7 C.F.R. § 1.136(c». Accordingly, the materialfacts allegedin the complaint.which

are admittedby Respondent's failure to file an answer, are adopted and set forth herein as

findings of fact.

This Decision WithoutHearingby Reason ofDefaultis issuedpursuant to section1.139

of the Rules of Practice(7 C.F.R. § 1.139).
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Findings ofFact

1. Danny L. Johnson (hereinafter, "Respondent"), is an individual whose business

mailing address is P.O. Box 806, Glasgow, Kentucky 42142.

2. Respondent was at all times material herein:

(a) Engaged in the business of a dealer, buying and selling livestock for his

own account, and as a market agency, buying livestock on commission; and

(b) Registered with the Secretary of Agriculture as a dealer, buying and selling

livestock for his own account or the accounts ofothers, and as a market agency, buying livestock

on commission.

3. .As more fully set forth in paragraph III of the complaint, Respondent, in

connection with his operations subject to the Act, purchased livestock but failed to make

payment within the time period specified in the Act.

4. As more fuI1y set forth in paragraph N ofthe complaint, Respondent, in

connection with his operations subject to the Act, issued checks in purported payment for the

purchase of livestock, which checks were returned unpaid by the bank upon which they were

drawn because Respondent did not have and maintain sufficient funds on deposit and available in

the account upon which they were drawn to pay such checks when presented.

Conclusions

By reason of the facts alleged in Finding ofFact 3 herein, Respondent has willfully

violated sections 312(a) and 409 of the Act (7 U.S.C. §§ 213(a), 228b).

By reason ofthe facts alleged in Finding ofFact 4 herein, Respondent has willfully

violated section 312(a) ofthe Act (7 U.S.C. §213(2.».
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Respondent, Danny L. Johnson, his agents and employees, directly or through any

corporate or other device, in connection with his activities subject to the Act, shall cease and

desist from:

1.- - Failing to make paymentfor livestock purchases within the time period specified

in the Act; and

2. Issuing checks in purported payment for the purchase of livestock without having

and maintaining sufficient funds on deposit and available in the account upon which they are

drawn to pay such checks when presented

The provisions ofthis order-shall become effective on the sixth day after service of this

order on Respondent.

Copies of this decision shall be served upon the parties.

Issued this 7it, day of

S~~ ,200&"".

Administr& Law Judge
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on January 7, 2008, has not been appealed to the Secretary within the allotted time.

In accordance with the applicable rules ofpractice, the Decision and Order
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14437820468 From: Chris Young

Notice ofEffective Date
of Decision Without Hearing
by Reason ofDefault

P&S DocketNo. D-07-0188

JOYCE A. DAWSON
Hearing Clerk

)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Respondent

BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE

2008-03-2517:33:41 (GMT)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

The Decision and Order, issued by Administrative Law Judge Marc R. Hillson

became effective on January 16,2008. and final on February 14,2008.

In re: Danny L. Johnson,

Dated: March 12, 2008

To: Ray Minks Page 2 of 2


